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SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
2379 BROAD STREET 
BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604-6899 
TELEPHONE: 352-505-2970 
 

January 22, 2026 
 

RFB 26-5022 – WYSONG-COOGLER WATER CONSERVATION STRUCTURE - 
PORTABLE COFFERDAM 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

(Acknowledgment is Required) 
 

The Respondent shall acknowledge its review and receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including a 
signed copy of this Addendum with its bid submittal.  Failure to do so could result in disqualification of the bid. 
 
Please note that double underlined information (example) is added wording and stricken information (example) 
is deleted wording. 

 
I. CLARIFICATIONS: 

 
1. Subsection 3.4.2.2 is hereby modified as follows: 

 
3.4.2.2 The system shall provide a minimum of fifteen feet of workspace on the upstream side of 

the structure from the concrete apron sill of the structure. 
 
 

2. Subsection 3.4.2.3 is hereby modified as follows: 
 
3.4.2.3 The system shall provide a minimum of ten feet of workspace on the downstream side of 

the structure from the concrete apron sill of the structure. 
 
 

3. Subsection 3.4.2.4 is hereby modified as follows: 
 

3.4.2.4 Termination/tie in of the cofferdam system (upstream and downstream) on the east side of 
main gate is to the corner of the upstream and downstream sides concrete structure of the 
outer lock wall. 

 
 

4. Subsection 3.4.2.5 is hereby modified as follows: 
 
3.4.2.5 Termination of the cofferdam system (upstream and downstream) on the west side of main 

gate shall may be to the land between the Airboat Slide and the concrete as close to the 
airboat slide as possible with a minimum 15 feet land opening to coffer-cell on both the 
upstream and downstream west sides or tie into the concrete of the structure on the west 
side. 

 
 

5. Subsection 3.4.2.7 is hereby added: 
 
3.4.2.7 The main gate structure has approximately 15 feet of concrete foundation. There is 

approximately two feet of concrete apron on the upstream side and approximately ten feet 
of concrete apron on the downstream side. 
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II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 

1. Question:  When you have a chance can you send me the spec documents for this bid? 
 
Answer: District solicitations, reference documents (unless exempt and/or confidential), and 

addenda are available for review and may be downloaded via the District's 
Procurement Website, http://www.watermatters.org/procurement, and 
DemandStar at www.demandstar.com. Please refer to the Cover Sheet, Table of 
Contents, and section 1.1, Internet Availability, of the solicitation document. 

 
 

2. Question:  What are the deadlines for this Project? 
 
Answer: Please refer to section 3.3, Project Schedule, of the solicitation document. 
 

 
3. Question:  The Payment and Performance Bond is only required for a contract, correct? 

 
Answer: Yes. A Payment and Performance Bond that conforms with section 255.05, Florida 

Statutes, will be required of the Contractor on contracts with a total contract value 
greater than $100,000. Please refer to subsection 2.22.2, Payment and 
Performance Bond, of the solicitation document. 

 
 

4. Question:  Is the bid bond form provided in the solicitation required to be used? 
 
Answer: No. A sample forfeiture type bid bond is attached to this RFB. Please refer to 

subsection 2.22.1, Bid Bond, of the solicitation document. 
 

 
5. Question:  What is the linear footage on each side of the structure? 

 
Answer: The total distance from the east side of the main gate to the west side of the main 

gate is approximately 270 linear feet for each side (upstream and downstream). 
Please refer to subsection 3.4.2.1 of the solicitation document. 

 
 

6. Question:  Is the Contractor responsible for pumping of groundwater infiltration? 
 
Answer: No. The District shall be responsible for providing pumps and pumping services 

for ongoing pumping during rental period. Please refer to subsection 3.2.3.5 of the 
solicitation document. 

 
 

7. Question:  How far does the concrete extend on both sides of the gate’s edge protruding 
from the water? 

 
Answer: Please refer to Clarifications #1, #2, and #5 of this Addendum. 
 

 
8. Question:  Is this property public access? 

 
Answer: The parking area and boat ramps, and water outside the boat barriers are public 

access. The lock, fenced in area including the control building, and inside the boat 
barriers are not public access. 

 

http://www.watermatters.org/procurement
http://www.demandstar.com/
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9. Question:  Can a sheet pile cofferdam system be installed? 
 
Answer: No. A sheet pile cofferdam system is not permitted for this Project. 
 

 
10. Question:  Can the District provide plans or as-builts for this structure? 

 
Answer: No. There are no available current plans or as-builts available for this Project. 
 Please refer to clarification #5 of this Addendum. 
 

 
11. Question:  Can the system penetrate the ground/river bottom? 

 
Answer: No. The system shall be a free-standing structure without penetrating the ground. 
 Please refer to subsection 3.4.1.1 of the solicitation document. 
 

 
12. Question:  Is the river bottom constant depth and flat? 

 
Answer: No. Please refer to section 3.4.5, Site Conditions, of the solicitation document. 
 

 
13. Question:  Is a sketch available of the water depth? 

 
Answer: No. The equalized water level is not expected to exceed six feet in depth. Please 

refer to subsection 3.4.5.3 of the solicitation document. 
 

 
III. ATTACHMENTS: 

 
Not applicable to this Addendum. 

 
 
Ari Horowitz 
Procurement Specialist 
cc:  Project Manager 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

BY:   
DATE 

 
  

(TYPE/PRINT NAME AND TITLE) 
 
  

COMPANY NAME 
 


